DiIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTER, NEW MEXICO

October 26, 1961

Rocanville Corporation
1125 Mercantile Securities Building
Dallas 1, Texas

Attn: Mr. J. B. Avant
Dear Str:

You have inguired as to the reason your #1 Riddle Trust well
located in Section 18-20N-13W dic not receive an allowalble on
the October proration schedule.

The well was left off the schedule for the reason that the
no-ylare exception had expired; however on October 21, an
extension to the NFO 474 was received in thisoffice, effective
Octoder 20, 1961 for extension to October 20, 1962, the exception
date under this order. W have therefore issued a supplement to
the oil proration schedule effecttve October 20, 1961 granting this
well an allowable of 39 darrels per day. Thie is the amount of
01l that {t produced on the last Cas-0il Ratio test which was
siled with this office.

I you have any further questions regarding the above matter,
please contact us.

Fours very truly

Bmery C. Arneld
Supervisor, Jistrict #3
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